From: Fiona Vance

To: Laura Friend

Cc: Bill Kennedy; David Smejkal

Subject: RE: Notice of a Grandfathering Determination Stant Enterprises Ltd. NW 18-40-4-W5
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:52:43 PM

Good afternoon Laura,

| understand that Brent and Tracey Calvert’s was one of the 68 addresses that the NRCB sent
courtesy letters to on August 16, 2019. | also understand that the Calverts were not among the 10
people that Inspector David Smejkal referred to as being directly affected in his Grandfathering
Determination decision report (see part 4.1 at page 14).

Following your inquiry below, we looked into locating Mr. and Ms. Calvert’s e-mail posing questions
on September 17, 2019. The CFO2 database shows an entry from September 18, 2019 that states as
follows (where “DS” is Inspector David Smejkal):

Received an email from a neighbor (Tracey Calvert) who had some questions. | phoned her
back and left a message stating that I'd be happy to answer her questions and asked her to
call me back. | reminded her that her deadline to submit an SOC is at the end of todays
business hours. - DS

There is no record of Ms. Calvert returning Mr. Smejkal’s September 18 phone message.

The inspector did not retain the September 17, 2019 e-mail from Ms. Calvert but does not dispute
that he received it. | understand that NRCB’s IT consultant may be able to revive it in some form if
needed.

In response to your May 11 request for the inspector’s materials, | will separately be sending along
some records that are relevant to the Board’s determinations on the four RFRs that have been filed.
The CFO2 database entry reproduced above will be among those records, to assist the Board.

Regards,

Fiona N. Vance

Chief Legal Officer - Operations, NRCB
Fiona.Vance@nrcb.ca

(780) 422-1952

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please contact me
immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute,
or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be
double-deleted.

From: Laura Friend
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Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Fiona Vance <Fiona.Vance@nrcbh.ca>

Cc: Bill Kennedy <Bill.Kennedy@nrcb.ca>

Subject: FW: Notice of a Grandfathering Determination Stant Enterprises Ltd. NW 18-40-4-W5
Importance: High

Fiona,

This person was not included on the contact list provided to me by Operations. | assume she was
therefore not granted directly affected status by David. However, she said she had made a
submission to David and that she lives right across from the operation; | asked her to send her
submission to me (below). She also said she hadn’t received the grandfathering decision. Please
provide any more information on this if you can.

Thanks.

From: Laura Friend
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:37 AM

Tos Tracey Caivert

Subject: RE: Notice of a Grandfathering Determination Stant Enterprises Ltd. NW 18-40-4-W5

Hello Tracey,

Further to our telephone conversation, | am sending you the request for review form. You need to
request the board to review your directly affected status (fifth choice on first page), and then to
consider your issues.

The deadline to submit is today at 4:30 pm.

Laura

From: Tracey Cabvert (I

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Laura Friend <Laura.Friend@nrcb.ca>
Subject: Re: Notice of a Grandfathering Determination Stant Enterprises Ltd. NW 18-40-4-W5

On Tue, Sep 17, 2019 at 3:55 PM Tracey Calvert <G> vrote:

To whom it may concern regarding grandfathering Stant Enterprises Ltd
NW 18-40-4 W5M
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Tracey &Brent Calvert
Box 153

Leslieville, AB

TOM 1HO

Residential Subdivision
SE 13-40-5-W5

Comments:

1) Manure disposal plan

2) water containment plan ( is the collection pond next to Blueberry Creek operational) Will
it meet approval of Water Resources?

3) Is County responsible for all traffic issues in regards to the feedlot?

4) What is the actual licensed capacity going to be?

Regards
Brent Calvert
Tracey Calvert





